

# CITY OF FRANKLIN

#### **MINUTES**

# PUBLIC ART ADVISORY COMMISSION November 9, 2023

#### **Members Present:**

Ken Kosky, President
Joshua Hendrickson, Vice President
Holly Johnston, Secretary
Nick Crisafulli
LuAnn Lietz
Christy Locke
Greg Potter
Chrissy Robertson
Dave Windisch

## **Others Present:**

Dana Monson Community Development Specialist

Alex Getchell Senior Planner I

#### **Call to Order**

Ken Kosky called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m.

## **Roll Call & Determination of Quorum**

#### **Approval of Minutes**

Holly Johnston made a motion to approve the October 19, 2023 minutes. Dave Windisch seconded.

## **Committee Reports**

Community Art Committee-Ken Kosky – Greg Potter is working on the Kuji Alley. This weekend he will attempt to finish the walkway. Expo Arts has placed the arches. Next would be the running of the airplane cable to hang the Japanese lanterns.

Marketing Committee- Dave Windisch – The committee did not meet this month. Last month's meeting discussed 2024 needs. They are looking for new members. Upon completion, the Kuji Alley will be added to the updated 2024 brochure. Any other submissions should be turned in as well. All will be transferred into a digital format as well.

# Programming Committee-Joshua Hendrickson

2024 Banner Recommendations – The three selected Franklin artists and their banner art submissions were presented. They will replace the bicentennial banners currently on Jefferson Street. Each artist will provide 10 images. There are spots for 33 banners, so the remaining three will be the cultural arts district logo as a separation between each artist. There were a total of eight artist submissions. Mr. Windisch made a motion for approval of the banners as presented. Ms. Johnston

# RANKI I SOLO CHOICE IN SOLO CHOICE I

# CITY OF FRANKLIN

seconded. Passed unanimously, 9-0. They will be presented to the Board of Works on the first Monday of December and will be printed next year and put up in the spring.

## **Old Business**

Ethos Festival Partnership Update – There was a meeting last week with the promotions committee. Mr. Hendrickson and Mr. Windisch were in attendance. There was a definite desire to keep the event. There was discussion of changing to a May/June date. A partnership with Parks and Rec at the amphitheater and also Discover Downtown Franklin was also discussed. This could provide an all-day of events and get it away from the same day as Vintage Fest. DDF provides logistic resources PAAC doesn't have. Also discussed was financial support from PAAC for the event so DDF doesn't continue to lose money on the event. A combination of a Friday night amphitheater concert and Ethos the next Saturday morning with Canvas Clash Saturday evening is an option. Main Street is the favored Ethos location. Busking musicians would be considered. Dana Monson would like to see the first joint planning meeting in November. Mr. Windisch, Mr. Hendrickson, Christy Locke, Ms. Johnston, Chrissy Robertson, and Mr. Potter will be on the Ethos committee. Mr. Crisafulli made a motion to approve an Ethos subcommittee from PAAC and a yet undetermined amount of financial support for next year's Ethos event. Mr. Windisch seconded. Passed unanimously, 9-0.

#### **New Business**

Ms. Monson is working on encumberances. She will also have the 2024 meeting schedule at December's meeting.

Date of Next Meeting - December 14, 2023

## Adjournment:

Respectfully submitted this 14 <sup>th</sup> day of December 2023.	
Ken Kosky, President	Holly Johnston, Secretary

There being no further business, a motion was made for adjournment.